
8/10/22, 3:30 PM Re: AUDIT CHECK XD 5813H - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

about:blank 1/1

 Reply all  Delete  Junk Block

Re: AUDIT CHECK XD 5813H

Hi Denise,

Audit check done for XD5813H without problem.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

1Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2022 3:42 pm

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com>

Subject: AUDIT CHECK XD 5813H
 

Hi Simon,

CS/FCI22004683/Vty3 - No Market value as is under government vehicle, will  inform insurance
accordingly.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Reply Forward



Thu 2/6/2022 8:18 AM
SH Simon Ho (LKKAuto)     

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
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